CORRESPONDENCE
2/13/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 00794-2019

Antonia Hover

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:43 PM

To: mfriedman@deanmead.com

Subject: RE: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=16743

Good afternoon, Mr. Friedman,

This document was received on 2/6/19, and assigned DN 00663-2019 in undocketed matters. Our
Economics Division was also notified of same. You can give that division a call at (850) 413-6410 if
you have any questions with regard to the document itself.

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Martin S. Friedman [mailto:MFriedman@deanmead.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 4:25 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: FW: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: ID=16743

| do not see that this has shown up on the online docket, and just wanted to make sure it was being processed.
Thanks, Marty Friedman

Martin S Friedman
Attorney at Law
; MFriedman@deanmead.com
D: 407-310-2077
Dean, Mead, Egerton, Bloodworth, Capouano & Bozarth, P.A.
420 S. Orange Avenue, Suite 700, Orlando, FL 32801

Orlando | Fort Pierce | Tallahassee | Tampa | Viera/Melbourne
ATTORNEYS AT LAW m“
www.deanmead.com




PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by
telephone. Thank you.

From: noReply@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:noReply@psc.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 2:55 PM

To: Martin S. Friedman

Subject: FPSC Electronic Filing Submission: 1D=16743

Greetings:
Y our document as identified below has been received by the Office of Commission Clerk.

Docket:

Description: Application for Private Fire Protection Rate by Little Gasparilla Water Utility, Inc.
Primary File Name: 02340079.PDF

Additional Dockets? No

Received Date: 2/6/2019 2:54:48 PM

Tracking Number: 16743

This document will be reviewed for compliance with the Commission’s e-filing requirements, and you will be
notified by email once the filing has been accepted.

Should you not receive notification of acceptance, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at
clerk@psc.state.fl.us or 850-413-6770.

Thisis an unattended mailbox. Please do not reply to this email.
Sincerely,

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
clerk@psc.state.fl.us
850-413-6770

NOTE: A party who files by electronic transmission is responsible for any delay, disruption, or interruption of
the electronic signals and accepts the risk that the document may not be properly filed with the Clerk as a
result. Documents received after 5:00 p.m.(EST) will be time-stamped for the next business day.





